
LEVEL 2, 9 HELP STREET CHATSWOOD NSW 2067 

TELEPHONE: (02) 9964 1747 

LOCKED BAG 6 CHASTWOOD NSW 2057 

fACSIMILE: (02) 9964 1742 

28 February 2005 

Industrial Registrar 
Statutory Services Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry 
GPO Box 1994S 
MELBOURNE VIC 3001 

Dear Sir, 

RE: ARRANGEMENT FOR 
ACCORDANCE WITH 
RELATIONS ACT 1996 

CONDUCT OF AN ELECTION IN 
SECTION 214 OF THE WORKPLACE 

In accordance with a resolution passed by the Executive Council of the CSR & Rinker 
Salaried Staff Association on 25'h February 2005, this Association formally requests the 
Registrar to arrange for the conduct of an election with the Australian Electoral 
Commission for : 

CSR & Rinker Salaried Staff Association Executive Council 2005/2007 

There are nine (9) positions on the Executive Council. In accordance with the Rules of 
the CSR & Rinker Salaried Staff Association, no more than five CSR employees or more 
than five Rinker employees are eligible for election as an Executive Councillor in the 
Election. The positions are: 

President 
Vice President 
Secretary 
Treasurer 
Five (5) Ordinary Members 



The term of office of these positions is held until the successors are declared elected at 
the Annual General Meeting of the CSR & Rinker Salaried Staff Association which will 
be held on 8 September 2005. 

This election is in the form of a direct voting system and on a "first past the post" basis. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Denis Boner on 
(02)9964 1747. 

Yours faithfully 

J~~ 
Secretary 



PR956215 

TNASSIOS 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 of Schedule 1B - arrangement for conduct of an election 

CSR & Rinker Salaried Staff Association 
(E2005/50) 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR MELBOURNE, 3 MARCH 2005 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

DECISION 

[1] On 2 March 2005 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry 
prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices: 

President 
Vice President 
Secretary 
Treasurer 
Executive Councillors (5) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the 
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission . 

• 
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Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Level 35, Nauru House 
80 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
GPO Box 19948, Melbourne, VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 6661 7777 
Fax: (03) 9654 6672 

Mr Jon Hanlon 
Secretary 
CSR & Rinker Salaried Staff Association 
LockedBag6 
CHATSWOOD NSW 2057 

Dear Mr Hanlon, 

Re: Arrangement for the conduct of au election in accordance with section 
189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996- E2005/50 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

Any queries concerning the conduct of the subject election should be directed in the first 
instance to the Australian Electoral Commission, New South Wales on (02) 9375 6360. 

I draw your attention to the following matters concerning the prescribed information lodged 
in relation to the election: 

• 

• 

• 

Section 214 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 has been repealed. The information 
previously required pursuant to that section is now required to be lodged under 
subsection 189(1) of the RAO Schedule in accordance with the requirements of 
regulation 138 of the RAO Regulations. 

Under subregulation 138(1)(f) an organisation is required to include in the 
prescribed information details of "the day provided for in the rules of the 
organisation as the day on which the roll of voters is to be closed." Could you please 
ensure that such information is included in any future election notifications lodged 
in the Industrial Registry. In the case of your Association, the relevant rule for this 
purpose is subrule 23(f)(ii). 

The reference to "Five (5) Ordinary Members" should have been to "five Executive 
Councillors" consistent with the wording contained in the rules of the Association. I 
refer you in this matter to rule alterations certified under R2003/290 and R2004/381. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ r~~J-10---_ 
Ruth Hansen 
Statutory Services Branch 

3 March2005 

cc Denis Boner 


